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Guidance on completing each section of this form is provided in the form of prompt questions.  These are not intended to be comprehensive but to allow an opportunity to provide the MBRRACE-UK programme team and their Independent Advisory Group with an overview of the rational supporting your proposal.

Completed forms should be submitted electronically to mbrrace-uk@npeu.ox.ac.uk.


	Topic Title

	

	Name of Proposer

	

	Organisation

	

	Email Address

	




	1. Overview of the Proposed Topic

	Provide a summary of the essential features of the proposed topic; including aims, objectives, and opportunities for quality improvement if this topic is selected.

	Maximum response 200 words









	2. Background Information

	2.1 Background and clinical context of the proposed topic.  Include incidence / prevalence of the condition(s), its impact on the patient and family / carers; and its impact on the NHS and / or social care organisations.

	Maximum response 250 words.





	2.2 Relevant data. Are you aware of any other work on this topic?  How will this study enhance or add to the body of work that has already been completed?

	Maximum response 250 words.





	2.3 Standards and guidelines.  Are there any current standards relating to this topic.  Please give details of any such measures existing for the care areas that can be assessed in this study.  These might include, QoFs, CQUINS, NICE Quality Standards, QIPP activities etc.

	Maximum response 250 words.





	2.4 Alignment with health policy direction. How does the project sit with current policies and political direction? How does it relate to current topics in the public arena?  Is public interest formalised within recognised organisations?

	Maximum response 250 words







	2.5 Key stakeholders.  Which groups constitute the key stakeholders for this topic?

	Please list.













	3. Any other information you would like to add

	Please add any further information you think would be useful in the assessment of your topic proposal.  This may include the potential risks associated with this proposal.

	Maximum response 250 words.











The Maternal, Newborn and Infant Clinical Outcome Review programme, delivered by MBRRACE-UK, is commissioned by the Healthcare Quality Improvement Partnership (HQIP) on behalf of NHS England, NHS Wales, the Health and Social care division of the Scottish Government, the Northern Ireland Department of Health, Social Services and Public Safety (DHSSPS), the States of Jersey, Guernsey, and the Isle of Man.

September 2022
3

image1.jpeg
EYHQIP

Healthcare Quality
Improvement Partnership




